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From:
To: Boucher, Carmen
Cc: Achtoutal, Brahim
Subject: RE: Question re: GCSI access for CCE
Date: January 26, 2024 1:37:38 PM
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Acknowledged. We will work on setting up inspections and will keep you updated.
 
Have a great weekend.
 

 

From: Boucher, Carmen < > 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:36 PM
To: 
Cc: 

 Achtoutal, Brahim 

Subject: RE: Question re: GCSI access for CCE
 
Hello ,
 
Yes we would like an inspection to know what is feasible. If we are doing an inspection my
preference is to have the answer for both GCSI and CTSN, so we can make decisions and
recommendations with all the information.  And take into account both possibilities and restrictions
if we have to do any fit ups.
 

At this stage it is most likely outcome is we would install a GCSI terminal on the here and use
the partner scif for the medium term as we assess need, but I do need to make a full (assessment).
 
Thanks
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:38 AM
To: Boucher, Carmen 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: Question re: GCSI access for CCE
 
Hi Carmen,
 
Happy Friday! had mentioned to me that in addition to having access to our GCSI system that
the OCCE was interested in getting an inspection to determine if any spaces at  would be
suitable for GCSI and/or CTSN systems.
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possible way to share a document is via e-mail.  So someone from EC would have to willingly attach a
file to an e-mail destined for someone at CCE (or vice versa).
 
Hope this helps,

 
 

Services partagés Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

 

Shared Services Canada | Government of Canada
 

 

 

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: December 8, 2023 8:38 AM
To: GCSI Operations - Opérations ISGC 
Cc: 

Subject: Question re: GCSI access for CCE
 
Hello,
 
We’ve received the following question from the Office of the Commissioner of Canada
Elections regarding potential shared use of our GCSI terminal: “Can you confirm for me that
Elections will not have access to the content of our communications on that terminal?
 
It is my understanding it has an audit function at CSE which is fine, of course.”
 
As we understand it, EC users wouldn’t have any access to CCE communications made with
the GCSI terminal, but we wanted to confirm this to ensure we answer their question correctly.
 
If possible, please let us know within the next week.
 
Have a good weekend,
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